

SARAH FARRIS

ARTIST AND MURALIST

Sarah focuses on Acrylic paintings, Graphic Design, Web Design, Screen printing and Mural work.



Education

SEPTEMBER 2016- DECEMBER 2021

University of Hawaii, Degree in Marketing

Job Experience

MARCH 2021-MARCH 2023

MELE MURALS: NONPROFIT

Project Coordinator and Lead Artist
Art Teacher
Lead Artist
Project Coordinator
Admin Assistant

JAN 2020- CURRENT

ARTBYSARAHFARRIS

Muralist
No_Desireco T-shirt Vendor
Prints

JULY 2020- CURRENT

MIRANDA ROSE TATTOOS

WEB DESIGNER
WEB MAINTENANCE

About me

Sarah Farris is a Native Hawaiian artist who graduated from the University of Hawaii with a BA degree in Marketing in 2021. Sarah's primary focus is Acrylic Medium and Mural work. Currently, Sarah is working on a series of paintings that focuses on the idea of spiritualism, and concepts of Quantum Mechanics through the representations of florals. Sarah has experience of two years as a project coordinator and lead artist for a non-profit organization known as Mele Murals. Mele Murals is an art education organization that focuses on educating schools about Hawaiian culture as well as art techniques.

Teaching Experience

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

THE ESTRIA FOUNDATION

1st-6th grade level
Art Teacher
Teacher for The Estria foundation Mele Murals

- Spring 2023
- Fall 2022
- Spring 2022

Contact



951-269-9281

artbysarahf@gmail.com

www.artbysarahfarris.com

Instagram:
[artbysarahfarris](https://www.instagram.com/artbysarahfarris)
[Sarahk_farris](https://www.instagram.com/Sarahk_farris)

SARAH FARRIS

ARTIST AND MURALIST

ART EXPERIENCE

SOLO GALLERIES

● The Other Side Chinatown

June 2023-July 2023

Gallery Titled: "Deceptive Realities continued"

Prints and Canvas originals

● The Curb

April 2023- May 2023

Gallery Titled: "Deceptive Realities"

Sponsorship: June Shine

Prints and Canvas originals

● Po'ai

September 2022-October 2022

Gallery exhibition "The Perfect Places (in Between), showcasing a body of work exploring the concept of manifestation and perception. An introduction to Sarah's new work

● Plantoem

May 2022- October 2022

Featuring "Spotless Mind" a body of work exploring the concept of manifestation and perception

● Sig Zane/ Kaiiao Space:

4 March 2022

Featuring "Spotless Mind" a body of work exploring the concept of manifestation and perception

● Plantoem:

October 2021-December 2021

Featuring Protea "Boldness to Create and accept inevitable change

● The Hub Coworking Space: Queen Street

2019-2021

Featuring: Protea and Black and White Series

● Beyond Fitness

2018-2022

Featuring Black and White series

REFERENCES

MENTORS:

Estria Miyashiro

Estria Miyashiro is an internationally recognized mural artist and the Co-Founder and Creative Director of The Estria Foundation

Estria@estria.org

510-325-6201

Mike Tyau

Mike earned his BFA in graphic design at the Academy of Art in San Francisco, California. He has also worked a career with some of the world's best videogame & digital advertising companies

650-288-2600



SARAH FARRIS

ARTIST AND MURALIST

ART EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

GROUP EXHIBITIONS



Box Jelly

April 23- May 19 2023

"To Bloom is to Change"

Curated by Johnny Macas-Freire



Wai Wai Collective

March 11- March 18 2023

"Artistry in Motion"

Curated by Creative Natives

PRESS FEATURES



Honolulu Magazine

"# New and Coming Eateries in Chinatown and Downtown Honolulu"

Tracy Chan

March 30, 2023

Link: https://www.honolulumagazine.com/new-eateries-chinatown-downtown-honolulu/?utm_campaign=later-linkinbio-frolichawaii&utm_content=later-34101221&utm_medium=social&utm_source=linkin.bio



Kaleo News Article

"UH Alumni Debuts Art Gallery in Chinatown"

Haku'inakololani Chock Feature Writer

March 5, 2022

Link: <https://www.artbysarahfarris.com/copy-of-articles>



Voice

Windward Oahu Community

"Art Program Paints A Better Tomorrow"

Jocelyn Lansangan

page 6

January 5, 2022

Link: <https://midweek.com/pdf/Windward/2022/0105/>



Hawaii Telecom

"Hawaiian Telcom Fiber Distribution Boxes Get Beautified"

Hawaii Telcom

November 18, 2021

Link: <https://blog.hawaiiantel.com/connections/blogform-hawaiian-telcom-fiber-distribution-boxes-get-beautified>



SARAH FARRIS

ARTIST AND MURALIST

SHOWCASED AT

COLLABORATIONS

CURRENTLY AVAILABLE FOR VIEWING

● *Drip Coffee*

Mural

● *Beyond Fitness Kakaako*

Mural and Original paintings

● *Deck Waikiki*

Menu Covers

● *Knotts Coffee Waikiki*

Mural, Postcards, Menu Covers

● *Sunroom*

Shirt design and Screen printing

● *Hawaii Telecom*

Kailua District Park Telecom Electrical box

● *Sunrise Shack Waikiki*

Coffee shop decor, table and bench painting

● *Morning Brew Kakaako*

Signage

● *Pono Potions*

Merchandise and a small Mural

● *Morning Brew Kakaako*

Signage in front of Morning Brew



SARAH FARRIS

ARTIST AND MURALIST

MURALS

*INCLUDES: SOLO MURALS AND MURALS
DESIGNED DURING JOB DURATION*

- Drip Studio
- Beyond Fitness
- Knots Coffee Shop
- Manana Elementary School
- Nimitz Elementary School
- Keonepoko Elementary
- Queen Kapiolani: Knotts Coffee Waikiki
- Manana Elementary
- Aliamanu Middle School
- Pahoia Highschool
- Kailua Intermediate School
- Kaneohe Elementary School
- Kuhio Elementary School
- Ka'u Highschool
- Nanakuli Elementary School

OTHER WORKS

- Podcast
"The Art of the Spotless Mind"